APPENDIXES OF THE 

FEASIBILITY STUDY

The mapping exercise –  explanatory note

The aim in creating these charts is to provide a preliminary basis for a comprehensive mapping of the cultural information resources in the Inter-American region that could contribute directly to the work of the ICPO – as information providers, disseminators, partners, researchers etc. The results are not meant to be comprehensive or the categories set in stone. This is a first step in a process that should be continuous as new areas of collaboration are explored.

This preliminary mapping has been carried out through the Worldwide Web with the ensuing advantages and disadvantages.  On the positive side it has made it possible to explore Latin America and the Caribbean at low cost.  On the negative side it has meant an exclusive reliance on the WEB.  It has been difficult at times to make qualitative judgements as visually impressive sites are occasionally empty of content while some very rudimentary sites may reveal a great wealth of action.  It has been particularly difficult to evaluate sites for the NGO and Foundations sections – especially in the case of Foundations created by the private sector or individuals. It has been difficult to identify the institutional origins of sites or the concrete actions of the entities depicted.  In order to acknowledge the first problem, the category of ‘Other’ has been created.  Similarly, there are countless artist groupings of various sorts ranging from writing clubs, to national academies, from intellectual property rights bodies and unions.  Only those that have appeared to be the most significant – and this is a subjective judgement – have been included.  By the same token, the listing is not comprehensive as regards the many governmental entities that were found. 

The search showed how diversely cultural action is defined.  Cultural centers, for example, could turn out to be everything form exhibition and performance venues to community research or indigenous centers, ranging from carnival organizing to crafts making to lobbying. This confusion also made it difficult to distinguish pure information providers from content and action developers. In view of Advisory Committee comments on an earlier version of the charts some sites whose sole purpose is to list cultural events have been removed.  

The aim is not to present an exhaustive list of actors in all of these categories but to give a general vision of the diversity, hint at the common ground, show parallel worlds in the hope of making it easier to draw links and make connections between them. 

It is also intended to demonstrate that the ICPO would not have to build ex nihilo.  It will not be necessary to reinvent the wheel, but  what is out there is not what one would necessarily expect. 

This is just an outline map – now the contours, elevations and valleys, lakes, forests and towns must be filled in.  













Dacia Viejo

Mapping of potential contributors to ICPO

APPENDIX 1 a – National (A-E)
Argentina

Type - level
Name
Web address
Activity - keywords
Relevant areas of interest 

Observatory


Observatorio cultural (Buenos Aires)

(university based)
http://www.econ.uba.ar/www/institutos/observ-cultural/index.html

Investigate, collect and exchange information, analyse, debate, produce information reports.
Cultural policies at national and regional levels, cultural policy impact, and design.



Government
Ministerio de Cultura y Educación 
http://www.mcye.gov.ar
www.me.gov.ar/index1.html
Dirección Nacional de Acción Federal e Industrias Culturales;

Dirección Nacional de Política Cultural y Coooperación Internacional 
Subsecretaría de Acción Cultural 


Subsecretaría de Desarrollo Cultural 
Programa Nacional De Desarrollo Cultural Local; Programa Nacional de Integración Cultural con Inmigrantes Recientes "Cruzando Culturas"; Programa de Desarrollo Productivo de la Identidad Nacional Aborigen


Secretaria de Cultura de la Presidencia de la Nación   
www.cultura.gov.ar/opciones.htm
www.buenosaires.gov.ar/cultura/index.htm




Consejo Federal de Cultura y Educación 
www.me.gov.ar/consejo/index.html




Fondo Nacional de las Artes
http://www.monumentos.gov.ar




*Comité de Estudios de Asuntos Culturales (CARI)
http://www.cari1.org.ar/spanish/comites/culturales.htm 
Permanent research committees, commissions for the arts, commission for cultural patrimony, committee for audiovisual, meetings, publications, scholarships, conferences.
Culture, arts, heritage


Provincia de Buenos Aires 
Dirección General de Cultura y Educación
http://www.gba.gov.ar




Instituto Nacional de Estadísticas y Censos (INDEC)
http://www.indec.mecon.ar/



University/ Research
Universidad de Palermo
www.palermo.edu.ar/ 
Research, report, capacity building.

Cátedra UNESCO- Derechos Culturales 
Cultural management, cultural industries.


Universidad Nacional del Comahue
http://face.uncoma.edu.ar/cepint/index.html
Centro de Educación Popular e Intercultural (CEPINT)



Universidad Nacional de General San Martin (UNSAM)

Instituto de Altos Estudios Sociales (IDAES)
http://www.unsam.edu.ar  

http://www.idaes.edu.ar/HTML/index.php 


Research, education.


Cultural management/ administration; culture and communication; culture and society.


Universidad del Museo Social Argentino -

Facultad de Ciencias de la Información y Opinión



*Universidad Di Tella  
http://www.utdt.edu/index.php3 
Research, capacity building.
Social movements.


Centro Internacional para la Conservación del Patrimonio *

Programa Master en Conservación del Patrimonio 
Cultural heritage.


Universidad Nacional de la Plata
http://www.unlp.edu.ar/cultura/asocia.htm 
Asociación Cultural, Museo, Casa de la Cultura
Promote artistic and cultural activities in communities.


The Argentine Institute of Investigation in Cultural Policy
Formed by : "Cumbres Institute", The Institute of Vicinal Studies (Action and Participation of Neighborhood Associations) and The Institute of Art’s Integration.
(NGO) Bring together politicians, scientists, social communicators, creators, educators, social workers, scholars, administrators, and socio-cultural animators. Has a magazine : “Argentine Magazine of Cultural Policy”.
Cultural policy, development.




Universidad de San Andrés
http://www.udesa.edu.ar/ 
Research, education, publication, analysis. 
Intercultural relations, relations between politics and culture – Faculty of Humanities.

Foundations
Fundación Ortega y Gasset *

Training, information dissemination. 
Cultural management, patrimony, tourism.


Fundación CICCUS - Centro de Integración, Comunicación, Cultura y Sociedad
http://www.industriasculturales.com  






Fundacioan Iones
www.fundacionkonex.com.ar/index.asp
Promote and stimulate activities and businesses. 
Culture, education, intellectual.


La Fundacion YPF
http://www.museosargentinos.org.ar/
Directory of Argentinean Museums.


NGO
Grupo Tercer Sector - GTS 
http://www.tercersector.org.ar/
Information, links. 
Solidarity building, development


arteBa Fundación* 
http://www.arteba.com/05/artebaweb.htm
Promote, diffuse, produce, support local initiatives. 
Art market, financial welfare of artists, contemporary art framework.

Professional
Cámara Argentina de Productores Artísticos y Culturales (CAPAC)
http://www.capac.org.ar 
Collective administration of rights
Intellectual property rights of artists


Sociedad General de Autores y Compositores(SADAIC)
http://www.sadaic.org.ar
Collective administration of rights
Intellectual property rights of artists


Sociedad General de Autores de la Argentina (ARGENTORES)
http://www.argentores.org.ar
Collective administration of rights
Intellectual property rights of artists

Internet
NAYA


www.antropologia.com.ar www.arqueologia.com.ar 

 www.naya.org.ar

An information portal on research resources, events, documentation.
Cultural policies, tourism policies, anthropology and archaeology, MERCOSUR-culture related information.


Kultural
http://www.kultural.com.ar/
Diffuse, foment information, promote local cultural creation.
Cultural, artistic manifestations.


ARTESUR

http://www.artesur.com.ar/
Arts Portal. Includes an international directory.
Arts.

Other
Asociación Argentino-Norteamericana para el Avance de la Ciencia, la Tecnología y la Cultura (ANACITEC)
http://www.anacitec.org/ 
Cooperation
Culture


Casa de la Cultura
http://www.unlp.edu.ar/cultura/ 
Housed by the Universidad
Nacional de La Plata includes a
Dirección de Extensión Cultural



*Centro Cultural Recoleta
www.buenosaires.gov.ar/cultura/agenda/recoleta.htm 




*Centro Cultural General San Martín 
www.buenosaires.gov.ar/cultura/agenda/ccqsm.htm



Aruba*
Type - level
Name
Web address
Activity - keywords
Relevant areas of interest 

Observatory





Government
Ministry of Economic Affairs, Tourism, Social Affairs, and Culture
http://www.aruba.com/extlinks/govs/governm.html 




Central Bureau of Statistics

(CBS)
http://www.aruba.com/extlinks/govs/cbstats.html 



University/ Research





Foundation





NGO





Professional





Internet





Other
Aruba International Arts Festival
www.redlatin.art.br/aruba.htm 



*DELGADO I CLAVERA, E., Cultural Policy for Partnerships I in Aruba, UNESCO, Paris, 1996, FMR/CLT/DEC/96/102 (I was not able to locate a copy of this but it should have resources that I have not found on internet)

Antigua and Barbuda

Type - level
Name
Web address
Activity - keywords
Relevant areas of interest 

Observatory





Government
Government site

Culture Department

Cultural development Division of the Ministry of Tourism, Culture and Environment
http://www.antigua-barbuda.com/ 
Cultural policy consultation, reporting.

Programme to arouse cultural consciousness 
Expression of the country’s culture.

Pan Appreciation, identification of ‘Culture Art Forms’

University











Foundation





NGO





Professional
The Antigua And Barbuda Institute Of Architects




Internet





Other
Museum of Antigua and Barbuda 

Publications, newsletter, education, cultural events, research.
Cultural heritage, heritage landmarks


Historical and Archaeological Society




Belize 

Type - level
Name
Web address
Activity - keywords
Relevant areas of interest 

Observatory





Government
Ministry of Rural Development
http://www.belize.gov.bz/cabinet/m_mes/welcome.shtml 

Cultural diversity. 


Ministry of Tourism, Culture, Information and Broadcasting

Department of Archaeology 
http://www.belize.gov.bz/cabinet/m_espat/welcome.shtml 
Management of cultural resources of Belize, emphasize the protection, promotion, research and development of Belize’s cultural heritage.
Cultural heritage and Antiquities laws, national museums

University/ Research
Lamanai Field Research Center
http://www.lamanai.org/Home.htm 
Research the natural and cultural resources of Belize, develop education and conservation activities.
Natural and cultural resources of Belize.


University of Belize
http://www.ub.edu.bz/ 



Foundation
The Cornerstone Foundation
http://www.peacecorner.org/human_rights.htm
Culture programmes
Peace, education, participation

NGO





Professional





Internet
Belize magazine
http://www.peacecorner.org/belize.htm 
Arts and culture section


Other
Belize Arts Council
http://www.belizemall.com/bac/ 
Information exchange, links to Ethnic Councils of Belize
Arts and the creative expression of the cultural diversity of Belize.

Barbados

Type - level
Name
Web address
Activity - keywords
Relevant areas of interest 

Observatory





Government
Government Information Service
http://www.barbados.gov.bb/ 




Ministry of Education, Youth Affairs and Culture

National Cultural Foundation (NCF)
http://ncf.bb/index.cfm




The Barbados National Trust 
http://trust.funbarbados.com/ 

Heritage preservation

University











Foundation





NGO





Professional





Internet





Other
Barbados Museum & Historical Society
http://www.barbmuse.org.bb/



Bermuda

Type - level
Name
Web address
Activity - keywords
Relevant areas of interest 

Observatory





Government
Bermuda Arts Council

Assisting individuals and art and cultural groups.
Promoting arts, culture and creativity in Bermuda.







University/ Research





Foundation





Non-Governmental





Professional
Bermuda Writers Collective

Information sharing, publishing.
Literature. 

Internet





Other
Bermuda Society of Arts

Information sharing amongst artists.
Arts.

Brazil

Type - level
Name
Web address
Activity - keywords
Relevant areas of interest 

Observatory
São Paolo Cultural Policy Observatory

(university based)

Collection of information, dissemination.
Cultural policies.

Government
* Funarte Fundaçåo Nacional de Arte
Linked to Ministry of Culture
http://www.funarte.gov.br
Development, promotion, dissemination, documentation. 
Brazilian cultural manifestations.


IBGE - Instituto Brasileiro de Geografia e Estatística,  2001. Ministério do Planejamento, Orçamento e Gestão.
www.ipge.gov.br 




IPEA – Instituto de  Pesquisa Econômica Aplicada – IPEADATA
www.ipeadata.gov.br 




Secretaria de Estado para la Cultura
http://www.cultura.mg.gov.br   

http://www.mg.gov.br/icms/patrimo.htm  






IPHAN: Instituto do Patrimônio Histórico e Artístico Nacional
www.iphan.gov.br/iphan/iphan

Research, documentation,
information. Patrimony.


Fundação Nacional de Arte - FUNARTE 

Organ of the Ministry of Culture.
http://www.funarte.gov.br/
Gather information, produce documentation, develop cultural policies, organize contests. 
The arts, popular culture, crafts.


São Paulo
www.portal.prodam.sp.gov.br/  




Rio de Janeiro 
http://www.rio.rj.gov.br/
Programmes, projects, database, calendar


Municipal
*Red Metropolitana de Cultura 


http://www.escenacultural.com/ciudadbahia/
Articles, documents on culture at a municipal level. 
Interactive form for data collection.

University
Escuela de Comunicaciones y Artes 
Universidad de Sao Paulo
Has a programme on cultural policies and hosts the observatory.



Núcleo de Estudos da Cultura (NECOIM ) 

Centro de Eustudos Avançados Multidisciplinares (CEAM) 

Universidad de Brasilia
http://www.unb.br/ceam/
Coordinate activities, disseminate information on events, publications.
Cultural studies.


Programa Avançado de Cultura Contemporânea - PACC/UFRJ 
http://acd.ufrj.br/pacc/  
Virtual library in cultural studies in all of Latin America



Instituto de Estudos e Projetos em Comunicação e Cultura - INDECS 


http://www.indecs.org.br/

Bring together professionals in communication and culture, provide links, bibliography, publish Information Bulletin.
Communication, culture.


Universidad de Campiñas

Centro de Pesquisa en Historia Social de la Cultura
www.cecult.unicamp.br 




Universidad Federal de Pernambuco
www.propesq.ufpe.br 




Universidad del Estado de San Pablo
www.faac.unesp.br 




UFBA
www.ufba.br 




PUC-Río
www.puc-rio.br 




Centro de Pesquisa em História Social da Cultura - UNICAMP 


http://www.unicamp.br/cecult/
Develop thinking and research, provide a database, documentation, publications, links.
Popular culture, black culture, national culture, culture and identity, cultural practices of urban workers.


Faculdade de Filosofia e Ciências Humanas – FFCH

Universidade Federal da Bahia

www.ufba.br/instituicoes/ufba/faculdades/ffch/
Research, does research for the Museum of archaeology and Ethnography.
Indigenous culture.


Instituto de Arte e Comunicação Social – 

Universidade Federal F
luminense 
http://www.uff.br/iacs
Training, teaching, research.
Cultural production, communication, audiovisual.


Centro Brasileiro de Estudos Latino-Americanos - CEBELA 


http://www.cebela.org.br
Bring together researchers, university professors and professionals. Research, advise, consult.
Communication, politics, culture.


Universidad Federal de Rio de Janeiro - UFRJ

CiberIDEA 

Laboratório de História dos Sistemas de Pensament
http://gw.eco.ufrj.br/ciberidea
Research, diffusion of studies, collect information and experiences and make them available on internet.
Culture, cyberspace, communication.



Coordenação Interdisciplinar de Estudos Culturais 
http://www.ufrj.br/pacc/ciec
Documentation and analisis.
Contemporary cultural production, globalization and culture, ethnicity and cultural diversity.



Fórum de Ciência e Cultura (FCC)
http://www.ufrj.br/forum/
Knowledge and information exchange.
Patrimony, cultural events.



Escola de Politicas Publicas e Governo
www.eppg.ufrj.br/f-oquee.html

Training. Public policies.

Foundation
Fundação Cultural Palmares 


http://www.palmares.gov.br/

Public institute linked to Ministry of Culture. Promote and support initiatives, carry out research, publish, inform about project, provide links.
Economic, social, cultural and political integration of the black communities, African culture in Brazil.


Fundação Cultural Piratini
www.tve.com.br  




FAPEC  
www.fapec.ufms.br  
Fundação de apoio a pesquisa, ao ensino e a cultura, ligada a UFMS - Universidade Federal de Mato Grosso do Sul. Campo Grande, MS.



Fundação João Pinheiro
www.fjp.gov.br  




Fundação Gilberto Freyre
www.fgf.org.br 




Fundação Banco do Brasil
www.tecnologiasocial.org.br 



Non-Governmental
Instituto Itau Cultural



Foment, articulate, disseminate information, promote participation in arts. 
Arts and new technologies, social participation, cultural production


Instituto Pensarte


www.institutopensarte.org.br 
Desenvolve estudos, pesquisas, publicações e seminários voltados para o desenvolvimento do mercado e a discussão de políticas culturais.



Instituto Ethos
www.ethos.org.br 




Federación Nacional de Cultura
www.ferac.org.br 




Grupo Cultural Bagunçaço - GCB 

Not-For-Profit. 
http://www.bagunsite.org.br
Promote, organize activities, provide information. 
Works with children and adolescents through arts and socio-cultural activities.


L’Associaçâo Internacional Arte Sem Fronteiras de Sâo Paulo
http://www.artesemfronteiras.com.br/ 
International civil society. Platform for exchange of ideas and information, create a policy for cooperation and multi-cultural integration.
Arts, artist rights, cultural diversity.


Casa da Cultura da America Latina
www.unb.br/dex/cal/index.htm#s
Promote knowledge, disseminate information, document.
Latin American art and culture.

Professional 
Associação de Produtores Culturales de Rio Grande do Sul
www.apcergs.org.br 




Sociedade Brasileira de Administração e Proteção de Direitos Intelectuais
http://www.socinpro.org.br

Intellectual property rights of creators.


FENAC  Federação Nacional da Cultura. 
www.fenac.org.br 
Empresas editoras de livros, empresas teatrais, circences, orquestras, artes plásticas, artes fotográficas, bibliotecas, exibidoras e distribuidoras cinematográficas, museus e laboratórios de pesquisas tecnológicas e científicas. 








Internet
Itau Cultural
http://www.itaucultural.org.br/ 
Research, foment, create opportunities for dissemination, capacity building, information exchange.
Brazilian culture, arts and society, cultural events, creation.


Biblioteca Virtual de Estudos Culturais
www.prossiga.br/estudosculturais/pacc/
Information exchange, access to publications.
Cultural studies.

Other
Vivario


http://www.vivario.org.br/
Internet site of community radio station. Information dissemination and exchange.
Civil society through radio.


Viva Favela - Municipality of Rio.

Civil society web, interactive. 
www.vivafavela.com.br/default.asp
Collect and disseminate cultural information.
Cultural events, employment, cultural activities 


Institute for Education, Science and Culture of Brazil




Bolivia

Type - level
Name
Web address
Activity - keywords
Relevant areas of interest 

Observatory





Government
Ministerio de Educación, Cultura y Deportes 
Viceministerio de Cultura 
www.bolivia.com/empresas/cultura/
http://www.segegob.cl/
Dirección General de Promoción Cultural 
Dirección General de Patrimonio Cultural 
Dirección Nacional de Patrimonio Monumental y Artístico 
Dirección Nacional de Derecho de Autor



Oficialía Mayor de Cultura de la Ciudad de La Paz 
http://www.preflapaz.gov.bo/
Casa Municipal de la Cultura "Franz Tamayo"



El Instituto Nacional de Estadística, Bolivia
http://www.ine.gov.bo/
Data collection.
Statistics.

University/ Research
Repositorio Nacional 


Centro Superior de Investigación y Documentación especializado en Administración, Gestión y Políticas Culturales
Cultural policies, cultural administration and management


Universidad Mayor de San Andrés 
Facultad de Arquitectura y Artes 
http://www.umsanet.edu.bo
Research, educate, foment academic study.
Carrera de Artes (Licenciatura)


El Taller de Historia Oral Andina (THOA)


http://www.aymaranet.org/thoa.html
Research, disseminate, revitalize. 


Culture, history and identity of indigenous peoples.

Foundation
Fundación Cultural del Banco Central de Bolivia 


www.bcb.gov.bo/8fundacion/

Development, promotion, conversation and administration of five Cultural Centres of Bolivia and the planning and implementation of cultural programmes and projects falling within the cultural policy of the State. 
Centro Superior de Investigación y Documentación especializado en Administración, Gestión y Políticas Culturales


Fundación Cultural del Banco Hipotecario Nacional 





*Fundación Cultural Quipus 
http://www.esperanto.com/Quipus/ 
Complejo Cultural Laikakota, Craft Development Program, children’s museums, developing the Museum of Bolivian Arts and Cultures. Promote and preserve.
Cultural and artistic expressions of Bolivia’s diverse ethnic groups.


Fundacion Libertad Democracia y Desarrollo
Nonprofit organization.
http://www.fulided.org/
Study, analyze, promote.
Business development and privatisation.

NGO





Professional
Sociedad Boliviana de Autores y Compositores de Música


Intellectual property rights of artists. 

Internet





Other





Chile

Type - level
Name
Web address
Activity - keywords
Relevant areas of interest 

Observatory





Government
Fondo de Desarrollo de las Artes y la Cultura (FONDART) 
http://www.fondart.cl/ 
Funding of projects. 
Cultural development, arts.


*Ministerio de Educación – Division de Extensión CUltural
http://www.mineduc.cl/cultura/
Information portal, links, documentation center. Dissemination and development of culture and the arts, includes the Centro Cultural Bellavista.
Cultural development.


Gobierno de Chile, Secretaria General de Gobierno  

www.segegob.cl/ 

http://www.monumentos.cl/
Database for related sites, including culture, and an accessible documentation center.


Instituto Nacional de Estadisticas de Chile




University
Universidad de Chile
Centro de Estudios Culturales Latinoamericanos 

MAC & Facultad de Artes

MAPA
www.uchile.cl/facultades/filosofia/  

centros/cultura/

http://www.uchile.cl/mac/
http://www.uchile.cl/mapa/
Research, capacity building, analysis and intervention.
Latin American identity, arts, history, philosophy.


 Universidad de Santiago de Chile 

Instituto de Estudios Avanzados – IDEA  
http://lauca.usach.cl/~idea
Research, seminars, conferences, library.  Seminar on cultural policies.
Interdisciplinary, contemporary Latin American society, including cultural policy.


Universidad de Artes y Ciencias Sociales (ARCIS)
http://www.universidadarcis.cl/ 
Research, education, documentation, publications.
Arts and social sciences.


Centro Interdisciplinario De Estudios Latinoamericanos 
Universidad De La Serena
www.geocities.com/Athens/Agora/ 


Research.
Interdisciplinary, contemporary Latin American society.


Centro de Estudios para el desarrollo
http://www.ced.cl/ 
Research.
Development.


Universidad Arcis - Sociología
www2.netexplora.com/socioarcis/ 
Research, education, publications.
Arts journal.

Foundation
Fundación Andes
http://www.fundandes.cl/ 
Promotes, supports and  funds projects. 
Culture, education, social development.


Nuestro.cl 

Chilean cultural heritage portal
http://www.nuestro.cl/ 
Library, links, reports. 
Cultural heritage of Chile.


Fundación Futuro
http://www.fundacionfuturo.cl/ 
Culture and Education Division, edits a magazine, elaborates and implements projects.
Culture, art, civil society, access, museums.


Fundación para el Desarrollo y la Cultura Popular (DECUP)


Popular culture, development.

NGO
Centro Cultural Estación Mapocho
http://www.estacionmapocho.cl/ 



Professional
Sociedad de Autores Nacionales de Teatro, Cine y Audiovisuales, ATN
http://www.atn.cl

Intellectual property rights of creators.


Sociedad de Gestión de los Creadores de Imagen Fija, CREAIMAGEN
http://www.creaimagen.cl

Intellectual property rights of creators.


Sociedad Chilena del Derecho de Autor (SCD)
http://www.scd.cl

Intellectual property rights of creators.

Internet
*CulturaChile

Portal and network.
http://www.culturachile.cl/ 
Cultural information portal.
Information on prizes, projects, funding sources, events, legislation, cultural policies.

Other
Coalición Chilena para la Diversidad Cultural 


http://www.telon.cl/coachi.htm
Brings together Assosiations of writers, actors, publishers, music and audiovisual profesionals.



MAV – Museo de Arte VIrtual
http://www.mav.cl/portada/panoramico.htm 




*Direccion de Bibliotecas, Archivos y Muses (DIBAM – Protal)
http://www.dibam.cl/ 
Access to journals, links to cultural institutions of the country, cultural calendar.
Museums, libraries, archives, intellectual property rights.

Colombia

Type - level
Name
Web address
Activity - keywords
Relevant areas of interest 

Observatory
Observatorio de Politicas Culturales (Ministry of Culture)
http://www.mincultura.gov.co/despachoMinistro/asuntos.htm 
Research, analysis, information gathering.
Cultural policy. Culture and development, cultural diversity.


* Instituto Distrital de Cultura y Turismo 

has an ‘Observatorio de Cultura Urbana’
http://www.d2network.net/cgi-bin/WebObjects/idct 
Promote social welfare through cultural activities, foment research. 
Urban issues of District of Bogotá, cultural and tourist activities.

Government
*Sistema nacional de información cultural Colombia (SINIC)
http://sinic.mincultura.gov.co/#




Ministerio de Cultura
http://www.mincultura.gov.co/ 
Plan Nacional de Cultura
Observatorio de Políticas Culturales



*Secretaria de Educación y Cultura de Antioquia

Dirección de Fomento a la Cultura de Antioquia
http://www.seduca.gov.co/seduca.asp 

http://www.seduca.gov.co/territorio/index.html 
Offer and promote services, research, directories, publications, database of projects
Cultural and education, cultural development, cultural information system

University
*Centro de Investigaciones sobre Dinámica Social
Facultad de Ciencias Sociales y Humanas, Universidad Externado de Colombia
www.uexternado.edu.co/uniacademicas/ciencias_sociales/cids/ 
Research, capacity building, advisory, consults, publishes. 
Social Dynamics.


Universidad Nacional de Colombia





Politécnico Colombiano 
http://www.politecnicojic.edu.co/cooperacion.htm 
Research, cooperation, database
Audiovisual, administration

Foundation
Fundación Gilberto Alzate Avendaño



Disseminates, develops and finances, holds exhibitions, has a library. 
Culture and the arts, artistic activities.


*Fundación Social
http://www.comminit.com/papers/p_0009.html 

Development policies and political strategies, community development


Fundación Artehoy
http://www.art-industry.com/info2.html 
Networking, projects, programmes, capacity building, exchanges, events.
Social development through culture.


Fundación para un Nuevo Periodismo Iberoamericano - FNPI 


http://www.fnpi.org
Develop training, knowledge, information exchange, organizes seminars, provides links, calendar of events, projects, library. 
Journalism, information communication.

Founded by GG Marquez.


Fundación Restrepo Barco




Non-Governmental
Red de Desarrollo Sostenible de Colombia – Sección Cultura
http://www.rds.org.co/cultura/ 
Network, links, archives, 


Professional
Sociedad de Autores y Compositores de Colombia
http://www.sayco.org

Intellectual property rights of artists.

Internet
Biblioteca Luis Angel Arango
http://www.lablaa.org/ 
Database, virtual library, digital periodicals library, links. 
Culture, arts.

Other
OC Marketing Cultural


www.redlat.org/Ingles/colombia.htm
Creates and produces cultural events, advises and executes projects, offers seminars and workshops. 
Widening cultural audiences and markets, cultural marketing and management .


Corporación La Candelaria 

Public entity. 

Safeguard, inform.
Historic center, patrimony.

Costa Rica

Type - level
Name
Web address
Activity - keywords
Relevant areas of interest 

Observatory





Government
Ministerio de Cultura, Juventud y Deportes

Dirección Nacional de Cultura
http://www.mcjdcr.go.cr/cultura/colegio_costa_rica.html 
Center for research and conservation.
Historic, cultural patrimony.


Centro de Documentación e Información Legislativa (CEDIL
) de Costa Rica.
http://www.racsa.co.cr/asamblea/biblio/cedil/index.html   
Es un servicio especializado de información en derecho y legislación comparada para el proceso de toma de decisiones de diputados. Aunque es decarácter interno, trabaja en alianza con una serie de instituciones a las que deriva sus servicios.

lidera la Red Global de Información Legal (GLIN) a nivel centroamericano (información adjunta).



Centro de Investigación y Conservación del Patrimonio Cultural

Centro de documentación sobre el Patrimonio Cultural costarricense. Genera investigaciones con regularidad sobre sus manifestaciones 



Dirección General de Cultura

Base de datos de agentes culturales y equipamientos culturales en las regiones



Festival Internacional de las Artes

Base de datos de artistas y espectáculos


University/

Research
Programa Identidad Cultural, Arte y Tecnología

CIDEA, Universidad Nacional de Costa Rica
http://www.icat.una.ac.cr/ 
Digital, audio-visual database, research projects. 
Cultural identity in Central America and the Caribbean.


Universidad de Costa Rica





Institutos de Investigación en Ciencias Sociales
http://iis.ucr.ac.cr/ 
Desarrollo rural (transformaciones en el movimiento rural, trasmisión del conocimiento tecnológico en zonas rurales)¸ política, estado y actores políticos (espacio local y conformación de identidades, cultura de rendición de cuentas y participación; valores y transmisión intergeneracional); cultura, instituciones y subjetividad (diversidad cultural, identidades, minorías étnicas)



Centro de Investigaciones Históricas de América Central, CIHAS
http://cariari.ucr.ac.cr/~cihac




Programa Interdisciplinario de Estudios del Género (PRIEG)





Institutos de Investigación para el Mejoramiento de la Educación Costarricense
http://iimec.ucr.ac.cr/
Innovación educativa y tecnologías de la información y la comunicación



Instituto de Investigación en Psicología de la Universidad de Costa Rica, IIP
http://ns.fcs.ucr.ac.cr/~iip/   
Cultura de paz, juventud, género, psicología social y de la cultura, medios de comunicación, estilos de vida



FLACSO 
http://www.flacso.or.cr/    
Migración, redes de sociedad civil en género, medioambiente, ecoturismo, mujeres indígenas, desarrollo local



Centro de Investigación sobre Identidad Cultural Latinoamericana de la Universidad de Costa Rica, CIICLA-UCR





Red de Investigación Costarricense (CRNET)
http://www.mideplan.go.cr/PND-2002-2006/actores/crnet.htm 



Foundation
TeorÉtica





Alforja
www.alforja.or.cr    
Migración, educación popular, participación



Fundación Acceso
http://www.acceso.or.cr 
Nuevas tecnologías, tercer sector, bases de datos en red, organizaciones de la sociedad civil



Fundación Arias para

Género, participación, bases de datos Ceiba de organizaciones de la sociedad civil en Centroamérica


Non-Governmental
INCORPORE
Nonprofit. Regional projection. 
www.incorpore.or.cr

Research, develop methodology. 
Multicultural artistic production, cultural management, cultural integration.

Professional
Asociación EDUCARTE
http://www.teatrogiratablas.com/educarte.htm 
Asociación de promoción de grupos de teatro infantil



Asociación de Compositores y Autores Musicales, ACAM
http://www.acamcostarica.com/paginaprincipal.htm 




Asociación de Artistas Plásticos, ACAP





Cámara Costarricense del Libro
http://www.libroscr.com/ 
Directorio de agentes vinculados al libro, catálogo de legislación relativa al tema



Cámara Nacional de Radio, CANARA
www.canara.org    




Asociación Costarricense de Profesionales de Turismo, ACOPROT
www.acoprot.org 




Cámara Nacional de Turismo, CANATUR
canatur.org 




Instituto Latinoamericano de Museología, ILAM
www.ilam.or 




Asociación de Compositores y Autores Musicales de Costa Rica (ACAM)
http://www.acamcostarica.com




Internet
Red de Desarrollo Sostenible – Observatorio del Desarrollo
http://www.rds.ucr.ac.cr/v 
Virtual reference center. 


Other





Cuba

Type - level
Name
Web address
Activity - keywords
Relevant areas of interest 

Observatory





Government
Ministerio de Cultura 

Consejo nacional de Cultura
www.min.cult.cu




Centro de Superación Cultural
Linked to the Ministry of Culture. 
http://www.csuper.cult.cu/
Capacity building and postgraduate programmes.
Socio-cultural management and development. human resources.


Centro de Desarrollo y Comunicacion Cultural (CDCC)

Linked to the Ministry o f Culture.
http://www.creart.cult.cu/
Bring together cultural institutions, organizations, creators, journalists, promoters, to create a coherent cultural image of Cuba.
Development of cultural policy and its projection, implement cultural projects, capacity building for the public and youth.


Fondo Cubano de Bienes Culturales (FCBC)

- Centro de Diseño Ambiental 
http://www.infocex.cu/fcbc/ 


Promote and commercialize. 
Cuban arts, crafts, antiques, applied arts.



University/ Research
Centro de Investigación y Desarrollo

de la Cultura Cubana Juan Marinello
http://www.min.cult.cu/ministerio/instituciones/centrojuanmarinello.html



Foundation
Fundacion Ludwig de Cuba



Consolidate, promote and project universally, offers seminars. 
Cuban culture and arts, commercializing Cuban arts.

Non-Governmental
Centro Cultural Pablo de la Torriente Brau
http://www.centropablo.cult.cu/
Cultural center created by the Unión de Escritores y Artistas de Cuba (UNEAC).


Professional
Unión de Escritores y Artistas de Cuba (UNEAC)




Internet
Cubarte *
Portal de la cultura Cubana. 
http://www.cubarte.cult.cu/
Information dissemination and exchange, provides links. 
Culture, arts.


Cuba Internet portal
http://www.cubaweb.cu/esp/main.asp 
Information dissemination
Good section on Culture – ‘Noticias Culturales’

Other
CARIBNET - Red de Presentadores de Arte del Caribe





*Casa de las Americas
http://www.casa.cult.cu/ 
Space for exchange, dialogue, research, publications, prizes, library.  
Arts (literature, visual and performing arts, music), academics, Caribbean studies. 

Dominica

Type - level
Name
Web address
Activity - keywords
Relevant areas of interest 

Observatory





Government
Dominica Academy of Arts & Sciences

http://da-academy.org/index.html 
Build institutional capacity and competence in arts and sciences.
Research and development

University/ Research











Foundation
Rosie Douglas Foundation
http://www.rosiedouglas.com/ 
Scholarships, collection of educational material, teaching and research, cultural events.
Exchange of skills and knowledge.

NGO





Professional





Internet
Virtual Dominica
www.avirtualdominica.com/heritage.htm www.avirtualdominica.com/culture.htm
Information communication.
Cultural heritage, arts.

Other





Dominican Republic 

Type - level
Name
Web address
Activity - keywords
Relevant areas of interest 

Observatory





Government
Centro de Inventario de Bienes Culturales
http://www.cultura.gov.do/index1.htm
Collect written, visual and audiovisual documentation. 
Cultural patrimony of the Dominican Republic.


Ministry of Culture
http://www.dominicanrepublic.com/culture/culture.htm 
Dominican Book Fair, Dominican Carnival
Arts. Folklore, monuments, museums.


Oficina Nacional de Estadísticas y Censos
www.one.gov.do




University











Foundation
Fundación Cultural Bayahonda
 

Nonprofit. 
http://arte-latino.com/bayahonda
Advise n cultural policies, accompany performers, developed seminars and workshops, coordinate events, contribute to the production, training, dissemination. 
Artistic and folkloric expression of Dominican cultural identity.

Non-Governmental
Fundacion para el desarrollo comunitario

Financial and technical assistance.
Community development

Professional
Sociedad General de Autores, Compositores y Editores Dominicanos de Musica, Inc.
www.suncaribbean.net/sqacedom/ 

Intellectual property rights of artists. 

Internet
Dominican Republic – home page
http://www.dominicanrepublic.com/ 
Information portal, links, directories, tourism statistics.
Art and culture, government, tourist information.

Other





Ecuador

Type - level
Name
Web address
Activity - keywords
Relevant areas of interest 

Observatory





Government
Sistema Nacional de Información Cultural (SINIC)

Consejo Nacional de Cultura
www.cultura.com.ec/Consejocultura/ 

www.cultura.com.ec/s-consejo.htm
In preliminary phase, aiming to provide rapid information exchange on culture, a database, an inventory and archive.
Culture. Financing, policies, projects, activities.


Subsecretaría de Cultura  
www.cultura.com.ec/subsecultura.htm




Programa Nuevo Rumbo Cultural 
www.cultura.com.ec/sc-nuevorumbo.htm



Municipalities
*Centro Cultural Metropolitano
www.quito.gov.ec/ciudad/c_metropolitano1.htm 
Rehabilitación del Conjunto Arquitectónico, Biblioteca y Museos del Centro Cultural Metropolitano 
Cultural heritage, activities, rehabilitation of city center.

University/research
Universidad San Francisco
www.usfq.edu.ec/ 
Research, teaching. Special projects include: The Galápagos  Academic Institute for Arts and Sciences, Expo Artes 2003
Cultural heritage, tourism, arts, architecture, 


Instituto Nacional de Patrimonio Cultural 
www.cultura.com.ec/inspatrimonio.htm
Research. Linked to Ministry
Cultural heritage.


Universidad Andina
www.uasb.edu.ec/ 
Research, teaching. Also organizes competitions, book presentations and specialized seminars.
Degrees in cultural studies, human rights and international relations.


Ciudad
http://www.ciudad.org.ec/
Documentation center, capacity building, web-journal.
Development, cooperation between academic fields and between professionals.

Foundation
Casa de la Cultura Ecuatoriana 
 Linked to Ministry
www.cultura.com.es/casacultura.htm
Conferences, exhibitions, publications, seminars, information center. 
Ecuadorian cultural heritage.

Non-Governmental





Professional
Sociedad de Autores y Compositores Ecuatorianos(SAYCE)


Intellectual property rights of artists. 

Internet





Other
Instituto Andino de Artes Populares del Convenio Andrés Bello
http://www.cultura.com.ec/iadap.htm




Museo De La Ciudad
http://www.quito.gov.ec/ciudad/c_m_ciudad1.htm 
Promote, encourage cultural activities and the appreciation of cultural heritage. 
Cultural heritage, arts. 


*Casa de la Cultura Ecuatoriana 
http://cce.org.ec/ 
Dissemination, cultural activities, information exchange, agenda of events, library, publications, forums.
Culture, arts of Ecuador, develop the national culture, cultural production and cultural identity.

El Salvador

Type - level
Name
Web address
Activity - keywords
Relevant areas of interest 

Observatory





Government
Vice-Ministerio de Educación 

Consejo Nacional para la Cultura y el Arte (CONCULTURA) 
Dirección Ejecutiva de CONCULTURA

Dirección Nacional de Promoción y Difusión Cultural

Base de datos en Internet
www.conacyt.gob.sv/~cultura/index.html
www.conacyt.gob.sv/~cultura/dirconcu.html
www.conacyt.gob.sv/~cultura/patrimon.html
www.conacyt.gob.sv/~cultura/artes.html
www.conacyt.gob.sv/~cultura/bien.html
Departamento de Cultura de Paz 
Departamento de Fomento Artesanal 
Departamento de Asuntos Indígenas 
Red Nacional de Casas de la Cultura 
Dependientes de la Dirección Nacional de Patrimonio Cultural 
Departamento de Parques Educativos y Ambiente
Dirección de Investigaciones 
Dirección de Inventario y Registro de Bienes Culturales 
Dirección de Sitios y Monumentos 
Dirección de Museos 
Dirección de Bibliotecas y Archivos


Presidencia del Consejo Nacional para la Cultura y el Arte (CONCULTURA) 
www.conacyt.sv/~cultura/





Centro Nacional de Artes (CENAR) 




University/ Research
Instituto Salvadoreño de Cultura Hispánica 

Research.



Universidad de El Salvador 
http://www.ues.edu.sv/
Research, teaching.


Foundation
Patronato Pro-Cultura de El Salvador 





Fundación Cultural Los 44 (Santa Ana) 


Culture and the arts. 


Asociación Pro-Arte de El Salvador 

Support for and implementation of cultural projects. 
Arts and culture. 


Patronato Pro-Patrimonio Cultural 


Cultural heritage.

NGO





Professional
Unión General de Autores y Artistas de El Salvador


Intellectual property rights of artists. 


Asociación Salvadoreña de Trabajadores del Arte y la Cultura ASTAC 


Intellectual property rights of artists.

Internet





Other
Centro Cultural Salvadoreño 





Televisión Cultural Educativa de El Salvador-Canal 10 
www.conacyt.gob.sv/~cultura/promocio.htm 
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